: i P. 0. Box 1290
Union Texas Farmington, N.M. 87499

Petroleum (505) 325-3587

CERTIFIED NO. P 483-749-415
Aoril 11, 1984

Amoco Production
17th & Broadway
Denver, CO 80202
Attn: G.J. Ross

Gentlemen:

Union Texas Petroleum is submitting their proposal to drill and complete
their Richardson No. 6 in the Dakota formation located in Section 10,
Township 27 North, Range 13 West, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

Our records indicate that you are the owner and operator of acreage which
adjoins this drilling unit. MWe request that you review the location and
if you have no objections to the proposed non-standard location, we would
appreciate your signing the attached two copies of this letter and return
came to this office. This well is in a non-standard location due to being
on the Navajo Indian Irrigation project and over a water line.

i

Rudy. D. Motto
Area Operations Manager
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